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Bhiwadi Purchase . <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>
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Aman Dadwal . <adadwal@jindalaluminium.com>
To: Mahesh Garg <mkgarg@jindalaluminium.com>, Satyapal Sharma <satyapal.sharma@jindalaluminium.com>
Cc: "Rajgopal C. Sarda" <rajgopal@jindalaluminium.com>, Bhiwadi Purchase <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>

Tue, Aug 16, 2022 at 9:38 AM

Dear Mahesh,

To start the work on priority as discussed with you.
CC:- Mr.Rajagopal:- Please issue work order.
Warm Regards

Aman Dadwal

Deputy General Manager - Administration
M +919611-195-310 | L.: +91 8023-715-555 (466)
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—————————— Forwarded message ---------
From: Dhiraj Singh . <dhiraj@jindalaluminium.com>
Date: Tue, Aug 16, 2022 at 9:36 AM
Subject: Re: Video Shoot at Bhiwadi
To: Aman Dadwal . <adadwal@jindatatuminium.com>

Please go ahead for going Rs.5000 Per visit for all of your 12-13 areas , to ensure that old & new both records of videos can be kept simultaneously
Warm Regards, [

Dhiraj Singh

Vice President - Commercial

40 +919611-195-306 | L. +91 8023-715-555 (409)
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On Fri, Feb 11, 2022 at 5:05 PM Arﬁan Dadwal . <adadwal@jindalaluminium.com> wrote:
Sh.DS,

As per last visit of VCMD Sir he was instructed to make a video of the full plant after discussing with Mr.Abhishek Mishra . | have discussed with Mr.Abhishek
and he has told us we have to make a video of the full plant now and next time when renovation of the full plant will be over. After making this video we will
know the difference between the present position of the plant and the after renovation position of the plant. | have called the professional photographer who
has called during our recent functions at the plant and he has taken our plant photos through a drone. Mr. Sanjeev of M/s Sagar Photo Studio has quoted
Rs.30000/- for this job and after discussion he has agreed for Rs.10000/- for this job and he has made video of the entire plant including family auters, main
gate, canteen, bachelors quarters etc. He will start the work from 14.02.22.

The above is for your information and approval please.

Warm Regards

Aman Dadwal

Assistant General Manager - Administration

1 +91 9611-195-310 | L: +91 8023-715-555 (466)
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On Mon, Feb 7, 2022 at 6:22 PM Abhishek Mishra . <abhishek@jindalaluminium.com> wrote:

the Bhiwadi play

hitps:/iwww.youtube.com/watch 7v=jnrnvOyhUJE&t=11325
hitps/hwww. youtube.comiwatch?v=gM-0lrixCnE

Warm Regards

Abhishek Mishra

Senior Manager - Brand Marketing & Corporate Communications
i +917303-199-911 | L.: +91 8023-715-555 (431)
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